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Yassir AlSaffar

From: sales alseden <sales@alseden.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:33 PM
To: 'Yassir AlSaffar'
Cc: ali.mahdi@alseden.com; Erbil@starlightmaritime.com
Subject: RE: Legalization certificate of origin

Dear Mr. Yasser  
 
Confirm please process it  
 
 
Regards 
 
Yasser AL-Shekhly 
Tel: +964 7901525351  
Alseden Genarel Trading Co.  
 

From: Yassir AlSaffar [mailto:erbil@starlightairline.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:27 PM 
To: 'sales alseden' 
Cc: ali.mahdi@alseden.com; Erbil@starlightmaritime.com 
Subject: RE: Legalization certificate of origin 
 
Dear Mr. Yasser, 
 
Further to our second conversation; please find below our best offer; I could only manage reduce shipping rate a little bit. 
Waiting your kind confirmation to proceed. Thank you. 
 
 

 Shipping to Baghdad (LCL, all-in): USD 900.00 
 

 Documents Legalization & Goods Inspection: USD 1,400.00 (details below shared earlier by Raid & 
Ahmed) 
 

 Service Fee: USD 500.00 
 
 
Best regards,  
  
Eng. Yassir AlSaffar 
Airfreight Coordinator 
 

 
 
Dream City, No. 1176 
Erbil,Kurdistan, Iraq  
Mobile   :  
Email     : erbil@starlightairline.com 
Website : www.starlightairline.com  


